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THE FPOLLOWING QUESTIONS WEREK ASKED BY COLONEL MATCHER, CHIEF, IXVESTIZATIONS DIVISI{
» Iave you ever at agy time Mad any doudts in your own mind regarding
the possidility of any of these persons who had aocess to these files releasing

that informtion from the files to wnauthorised persons?
I bave never given it a thoughts. I have no reasom to question them about handling

oy |

them apd put full oconfidence in them that they would not disclose informtion to
an unauthorised persons I had no reasor to think otherwise.

Have you ever had reason to belisve that any ome having acoess to these files had
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doubts regarding the possible relesse to mmauthorired sources by any other person
having access to the files?
Bot to my kmowledze.

o .
o
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It my be that you have a voluntary statemsnt that you want to make resarding the
mtter. Naybe you have thought of this prodliem let's say recently and it may be

l‘hmh .;\h :

that you would 1iks to maie & wluntary stetemsnt on anything that we h;nn't
oovered,

As far as I am perscmally soncerned, I have never disclosed any lworﬁﬁm
whatever that has been dantained in the oases you mentioned and I have ne

Bothing has oome up that would esuse me to doubt them.
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About five months ago, just before Serator ¥cCarthy's
first speech, a meeting of the Red Baiters' Club was held at
the home of and discussed Communism in the State
Department. rresent at the meeting were .

fomef'ly State, row ECA.

+lowse CS.
Sempingt . Conmittee.

State.
; State.
, AEC.
, National Resources Security Board.

Federal Reserve.

Internal Revenue.

6-5-30 = Information from
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‘MATTTRS Y0 BY CHECLEL F FT:FL:

1. Colloquy between Senator McCarthy ard Sernator Jenner
on the Senate fioor on ¥ay 25, stowing that Serator McCarthy hed
information as to what had transpired in the Loyalty Review Scard
meoting of April 8, 1950. Check to determine who was pressnt at
the April 8, 1950, meeting.

2. Check to determine whether ever sat in on Board
sssaions.

3. Check all photostatic work ordered by or for , the
number of copies firnished snd where those copies went officially.
4/ Check desk which could not be checked during prior visit.

S Secure copy of memorandum analyszing the Service case and
check whether it was prepared by or, if not, who prepered.
Also secure copy of the letter in the Service cese which was de-
layed in transsission to the State Department.

‘ Check with Chief Post Office Inspsotor on regiatered
letter mailed . on Jgp¢ 20,
* 1“7. to szr.amn Disvaye ¢

?. Check the anslytical smorandus prepared in the
o888 to detersine who prepared it.

. @~ Ciack whether décured exhibits from Loombs in the,
_gt. oase, whetlher he had them photostated, A<l L Ao yr

s Check shether rated only six cases and what oaui
he actlully rated.




May 29, 1950

Memorandum to Mr, Ford (7‘

Re: Loyalty Review Board Leak

You had the writer arrange a conference in your office
at 12 noon, Saturday, May 27th. At this conference you, Colonel
James Hatcher, Chief Inspector, C.S.C., and the writer were present,
At this conferencs you presented for review two memoranda captioned
88 above.

The memorandum to which attention was specifically directed
refers to ene an employee of the Loyalty Review
Board, describes his relationship with certain Republican Congressmen
or former Congressmen, refers to certain incidents with which
was ¢onnected in the past, and describes some of his alleged duties
with the Loyalty Review Board, his connection with Loyalty cases, his
propensity to collect Communist information, statements he has allegedly
made with respect to the MNcCarthy charges, all leading to the suspicion
that <as directly or indirectly been responsible for furnishing
the information upon which McCarthy based his charges.

The second memorandum refers to the same individual and
apparently was based upon information supplied by the same confidential
source. It included, however, a reference to a ¢olloquy between Sen.
NoCarthy and 3en. Jenner on the floor of the Senate on May 25, which
showed that Senator McCarthy had information as to what had transpired
in & Loyslty Review Board meeting on April 3, 1950 called for the purpose
of determining what the President had asked for in his letter requesting
a resune of particular loyalty cases, HRelerence in this memorandum was
also made to Cyril Coombs, another employee of the Loyalty Kevlew Board
who had prepared the letter in the Service case, the contents of which
wae apparently known to McCarthy before it reached the State Department.




The newspaper articles reporting KcCarthy's speech
in Rochsster on the night of May 25th wers referred to during
our conference. McCarthy's charges as reported in these various
news articles are briefly as follows: (the fullest report
Sppears to be that appearing in the Times-Herald, Nay 26th)

1. McCarthy produced coples of secrest loyalty files
to support his chargs that Owen Latiimore had secured the reversal
of an offielal ruling of the C,3.C, that two Chinese smployees
in O.W.I, were Commnists snd should be fired, The materisl was
al) dated in 1942 and 1943 and referred to actions taken by
agencies of the C,8,C. then in existence but later superseded
by the loyalty Review Board.

2, Senater MoCarthy took up the State Departaent!s
oontention that Anbassador At lLarge Philip C. Jessup hed never
Joined a Commnist-Front organisation, and produged photostats of
i;ttorhndt of five Communist-Pront orgsnirations bearing the name

J..np.

3. He referred to Sen. Chaves's spesch in which he attacked
. Budens and declared that Chaver's pesch had been prepared “with the
asslstance of a Commnist lawyer who succeeded in using the Senate
floor as a transmission belt”,

b He also repeated a charge that Jessup acceptsd monsy
for the Institute of Paoifie Relations from & known Commmunist,
Frederick ¥V, Field, .

) IV was proposed that an effort should be made to review
materials in office at the Loyalty Review Board, and
that posaibly thereafter should be interviewsd at his
homs regarding any materials be may be oollecting for his personal
- files, It was agresd, however, that Col, Hatoher and the writer
~should first eonsult Chairman Mitehell of the C.5.C, and through
‘him, Chairman Richardson of the loyalty Eeview Board. Accordingly
Clee g0 My Mitchell was contacted at his homs at 2 p.m. on Saturday afternoon
T o9 0 Xay 27, Mre Nitchell agreed to the plans proposed and made an
- effort to contact Mr, Richerdson., Being unsuccessful, he made the
statement he was sure Mr, Richardson would agree and suggested we
proceed and he would consult Richardson when he was available., Before
leaving ¥Mr. Mitehell, however, it was thought advisadle to request
the assistance of Executive Direstor of €,3.0., Mr, Noyer and telephone
L contact was made with him and it was agreed Col, Hatcher and t:-e
. writer would weet him in his office as soon as we could reach that

© petnts




Upon reaching Mr. Moyerts offise, it was agreed
that someons oonnected with the operations of the lLoyalty
Review Board would have to be eontacted, It was pointed out
that Mr, Meloy, the Executive Secretary, was seric

and eould not be contacted, The logical person to be contacted
was thought to be a Mr, Penn who has been designated to act
a3 Executive 3eoretary in Meloy's absence, it being thought
by Mr. Moyer and Col. Hatcher that he is entirely trustworthy.
He wvas finally reached about 5:30 p,m, and was asked to come to
Nr. Moyer's office, In the meantims, Mr. Voyer reviewsd the
history of and the incidents which occurred im 1943 and
194L- which resulted in action to transfer

. peinting out that he was not the only ons then under

suspicion, He was aware of the *hobby"of collecting all

sorts of information regarding Commnists wnicn s aprarently
most important interest in life. He mentionsd the

reasons for bringing him bask to Washington, and it developed

that was not supposed to have acoess to individual case

files = he was and still is wunder suspicion. Since it was

apparent to all, in view of the fact that he vas involved

&8s an investigator and

incident, that the informant in this situation was

¥r. Yoyer alsc reviewed his history and soms ~7 their
relations during the earlier investigation.
He was certain
of the job was appointed tQ less than two days
before her appointment. .

Moyer impressed the writer as osing suspicious of
wvithout any conclusive svidence, however, for rsally
drastio action; and as being £ nd of personally tut at
the same time being convinsed that he does mot have the ability
to handle the important work he would like to have, He also
considers given to making irresponsible statements and

charges.




¥r. Fenn arrived at Mr. Moyerts office about
6:15 p,a, and arrangsnments were made with him to meet
Mr. Moyer, Col. Hatcher and the writer at the Apex Building
in which the L.f.B. is housed, at ten o'elock on Sunday
morning, and he was asked to make certain that he had
kays necessary to get into offices, file cabinets and desks
insofar as that would be possible, He was impressed
with the sonfidential nature of tle investigation, and he

that he had not & great deal of knowledge as yet with regard
to assigmments, but had discussed certain matters with Mr. Yeloy.
He Imev,he said, who Lad access to the 81 cases ani he

knevw that 434 not have such access. He himself had

no such access and he has specifically up to this polnt avoided
having any acoess to them., He impressed the writer as

being & very alert individual, anmxious to cooperate, and

etirely frank and open in his manier. Wwhile he is quick
i-}

seems to be scareful not to reach conclusions which are
not based upon facts known to him, He seems careful to
label suspicions as such and apparently se-ks to be
sbsolutely fair. Mr, Moyer spparently Las a high regard
"for his ability, diecretion and trustworthiness. '
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M, Ponn was not shown the memoranda referred to in the

YA D —QUHe 8L

r. “The anl uunﬁtions are as follows:
1, naver sat in on the Board seasions az the
mmo states he did for more than a year,

2, The personal fils reforred to in which is {ndexsd
manos of people in government who are supposed to be Communists: Tnis
is an index of people from svery whers §n the United States and !s no-
eonfined to government, . -

3. Hes has never had photostated through the office any
sxtracts from FBI reports or any other government documents,

tatad, taken over a o8 ooming

before Loyalty Review Board for l’lil own personal lnspection,

5, Mr, Neloy did ask him to make a study of the Institute
of Pacific Relations. His job has to do with a study o organiszations

and not of individual oases,
6. Bo did not, wus stated, receive tha 81 cases.

n

) J ’ - < v
gathered for his personmal fi material
which has besen photostated:

8. There are in of "ice, as stated, file cabinets

oontaining file drawers in which are Index cards of alleged Compunists
Bot neoessarily in government, howsver, but any body, any where, who was
socused Yy any ons of being a Communist, Everybody knows it 1a there

‘and everybody is welcome tc use it. How acourate or useful it is is

R 9, does have, as stated, one file cabinet, f'ile
aise, which has a lock and four drawers. (The contents will b» discusssd

later, )

On Sunday morning at 10100 A, M, tho psarsons mentioned visited

. the offices of the LAB in the Apex Building. Fe were adle to galn
aocess to everything in offloe excopt hiz own deak which

could not be oponed without being forced., The locksd file cabine

was opened first. The top drawer contained (1) corresponience ree
parding the dxolusion of warlous types of positions from the Loyalty

ning manuals of the Loyalty prosram und other training material,

Eg;m, such as srasonal fobe, positions of short duration, ete,.;
tral




The mseoomd drawer contained $

sharacterised by the Attorney General under ths Executive O-der
{his primary job).

The third drawer was empty for the most part, It con‘ained,

I . Bl i oge . BOD] 8 a1 ol N S0

tv the Ghnhor of Commeroe "Ccn-uniatl within Covernment,” a:uo

copies of a pamphlet, "Communists within the Labor Movement,"

prints of speeches by various Congresmmen, a roport of the Un-hnarioa.n
Activities Comnittes, and a chart "Foroed labor Camps in Soviet

Ruspia®™ preparsd by the Bditor of *Plain Talk,"

The bottom draver conained (1) Transmittal sbeots of
Internal orgnniut.ion mul of thn csC, . nll as -upouodod pages}

House Doomout 4,01 half doun oopicl; (5) eog of Pnblio IA' b0l,
80th Cong.; (6) Chart (tyve 18 X 24) abowing names of persons ,
headed Wy , and others who were con-
méched with the Instituts of Pacific uhtiou and their connections

with other organizations, (This ws apparently material be was
on in connection with his asel nt from Neloy with refsrence

working
% the Institute of Pacific Relations.

- - b

ocards on aruiom a f box,
On top of book cases was an snwelops ocontaining a pencil .

cddrou ‘lr. Ju:noy, Depu-tunt of Juuoo. In t.hil suvelops were
owing pi - ' I 568 O

Ina‘t.ltnh of Pacifie Rahtions, with nddron 1 lcst Skth St.rtot,

Bew York City; (2) Membership privileges - 21 yours of IPR;

-Offioers and trustees of the American Council, IR, 19435 (s Ofri.oorl

and committes of sams, 1541; (5) Same, 1938 t6) Same, 1937;

(7) Same, 19365 (8) American Council, IPR, 1940; (9) Photostat
of oopy of letter ) dated October
4, 1946 (4 pages) attached to which photostat of letter from

to ’ dated Ootober 7, 19‘6 Another letter

to inted Octoter 16, 19,6, and le'ter from o

| »
dated October 8, 1946, letter of October 17, 1946, to
(4 pages), lettar to of Oatober 24, 1946, All of
thie had ¢o do with a study written by for the Chima Konthly
in 1945 regardin career in Chine, to which _

had tuken exception, .

The bookcases thenselves oontainod nothing of intorut w
this hnatiption. .
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Wo then tarmed to the wooden card index file to which

reference has been made heretofore, It has 105 drawers in all,

Beventy-five of the drawers have some cards in them. This i{s an
' index of names of individuals taken from any souroe {(newaspapers,
 Tenney Commission reports, eto.). Everyons 1s aware of this file,
which hes een made up over a period of years, himself
claims that most off it was made upon his own time, it bas apparently
besn a hobly, and represents his beokground for his claizs to
being "the greatest expert on Communisa® in Washington,

On top of the oard index file cabinet was found: (1) A
typed chart showing the mmmbers of the Board of Trustees, Amsrican
Institute of Pacific Relations, 1936 to date, also Exmcutive Comnittes
of same; (2) Photostat of an article of Frederiock V. Field which
appeared in "Daily Worker;" (3) Photostat of letter to Ben Mandel
from ¢nclosing copy of report on a pro-Communist meating
held in New York "last week-and," i.e,, January 23-25, 1948, an
11 page report, meeting of Kational Confersnce on American Pollioy

. sons present
including such persons as Reverend Janus Endicott, Anna louise >
Strong, Fred Field, Mark Goyn, and many others} (4{) Collection of
newspaper items clipped from "Tim:s Hersld,"




(5) photostat copy of article from Plain Talk *The
 State Departaent Espionage Case” by Emanucl Larscn.

As stated the desk could not be op=nezd, On its top were
the following: (1) newspaper articles on McCarthy charges, (2)
various Congressional Record debates, (3) newspapers on Az:rasia,
{ he gl o d h

oy L1 Tt Nands ng N " ~

history of the Amcrican Institute of Pacific Relations, attached to
and to be made & part of it baing liat of 1946 Doard and seversl
photostats of articles from published statem-nts from the New
Leader - no photostats of ,overnmcnt material, {5) a photostat

copy of a statement re Philip C. Jessup, N. Y. Times, Jan. 4, 1949,
(6?phot.osut copy of letter wnt to m:mb:rs of I, P.R,
thanking persons who had sent num cneir proxies (4/27/47, (7)

to fellow members of 1. P, K. « 5 pages - 3/12/47 re communist
wizi  Anfiltration into 1.P.RH,

A check was aade of the room of Kiria M. DcHaas because
of susplolon that she is disgruntled and bec.use of her prior
connections with Con ressuan Judd as & missionary in China. Nothing

vas found howsver, other than materials ¥20Lly apart froz matiers

in which she-la angageds 4-¢ W€ <u

Inquiry was then made regarding the 8l cases and we were
eonducted to the room in which these are filed, They are filed in

two steel file cases with iron bar runnin, frow top to bLottom and
secured by a stout lock. They are in the custody of Mr. Cyril
Coombs, who 1s a veteran of both the first and second World Wars
and is a Rescrve Officer, Naval Intelligence, Those having access

to—th 3 > burg.
¥o effort was made to open these cablinets. It would have beecn
impossible.

Kessrs. Hoyer and Hatcher and the writer then left the

L.R.B, offices and went to tho writer's office in the Jepartment of
Justice. In as much as there was no evidence found in the office
of that he was acoumulating any photostats of fovernment
documents, thouyh there were photostats of published materials,

it

the second step of interviewing Also much of the information
given by the informant was known to be inaccurste and possibly
untrue, It was the view of all of us that an effort should be
made to jet more specific information from the informant, parti-

cularly any information which he knew to be true as distin,uished
from suspicious. You were then consulted by telephone and agreed
that we should next interview the inforwmant, and confirmed our
_beliel that the informant wae Mr. Koyer then

i . rtia

. ‘ 1 ‘ 4
‘¢ipate in any interview with _An atteupt was made to reach

by telephone without succcss, He wes however reach-d ab-nut
five o'clock and agreed to come down to the writer's office.

ST e
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June 20, 1950

MENORANDUN TO THE COMMISSION:

SUBJECT: REPORT OF INQUIRY OONCERKING ALLEJED TRAUTHORIZED

RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION,

Submitted bys

W, Clive Malmer,
Special Assistant te
the Attorney General

James 'o &.tch.l'.
Chief :
Investigations Division



GRIGIN OF IIQUINY:

Pmerous statemsnts appearing in the daily press and in the Congressieml
Resord within the past fow weeks have indicated that sonfidentisl informtiom
in the sustody af agenoiss of the Executive branch of the goverament may be

The Congressioml Reocord of ‘Teh, 20, 1950, shows the following state-

‘%ﬁﬁ wonts by Senster NeCarthy. Page 2046 shows in part the following:
s ®esessslor soms unknown reason John Service's file has disappeared in
i the Jtats Department, I have tried te find where it is, and I have
E beea teld that it is in the offloe, ==—-=quoting the individual over
there«—e-eof the *'top drasst.” .

On hp 2049 of the same date the fellewing appears:

u; that sverything I have here is from the State Department's

o nlol.
On Mage 2068 of the saxe date 1s the following

®I san say to the Bgnatar that it would be extremely difficult
to 40 that beceuse all the records are eompletsly secret exocept

what I eould get from loysl State Department employees.....”
Page 2057 shows the following:

"The Mr is that I ebviously do not havs photoatats of all
the filee.® And again on the same page, "Let me finish., I do not
have & sounter esplommge group of wy own. All I ean do is piek up
the infermtion, sheck, and mke sure it is confirmed by somsthing
in the 8tate Department file. The BSenator understands I do not have

-

A
‘ .
By

somplete State Departaent files in these matters......”

%
g ﬁ:ﬁ ot

" P

-
)

.Page 2058 shows the follewing:
92 shisk 1 have & fairly good digest of the files,....."

pr
E On Page 2062, the fellewing appears:
®reeesIf 1t were net for some good, honest, leysl men in the Btate
3 Departasnt, mez who wore willing to risk their positions, I would
m: S not be able to give this report here tonight....."
4,3 RS oo

The Congressieml Record for April 25, 1550, Page 8305, shows the following
ihh-utl by Semator BoCarthy:

*I wvonder whether the Semator from Indisna is aware of the
o - faot that om April 3 the Loyslty Review Board met, the purpose of
e tho mpeting being to determine what the President asked for in his - -

e S T T T A A s i i Ll A e e st s g AN N ¥



letter, in vhieh ke requested a resurvey. After dissussien, a motioa
s mde, Andmm.nimlyuophdtoﬂu.rfut htth-loui
would not eonsider anything haviy b oarity »

That astion was taken cnlpru 3 by tho lou-d It-u ealled h—
gother ts inwestigate the so-called NeCarthy eharges.®

Semtor NMoCarthy is reported as having said furthers
“First s metion was made ard unanimously earried, that the Board

would not usder any olrc\-chnen iovwestigate anything having to de
with bad seeurity risks,”

“Seeond, there was ruther lengthy diseussien againm; and again a
motien was made, and wnanimously sarried to the effest that wader ne
eireumstarces would the beard delwe utouvuuorpomnionlnd
that “'pih the M' as the Semater 'ul ”‘1!0.000.

The Sermtor is further quoted as saying:

. ad SNFLRY Argu -y

were ubd to do h the ?rnidont'n letter,

"I may say that this matter hes mever before been mde pudlie.
T fimally got the decuments em this mtter enly this morningeee...”

- The Congressiomal Reocord of i’ril 27, 18850, Page 5968 shows the r-xi-ug
a8 part of & statewmsnt mads bty Semator NeCarthy pertaiaing to the April §,
1950 meeting of t!!@wmg

P eresThere was some doubt as te whether or et they mll ge inte
the questien of dad esowrity risks and hemosexmlity, nscordiag %
» the minutes of the meeting-——minutes whioch I an net suppesed te
ral and thay
oontu'bl the President, They were instrueted that this board under
»0 oiroumetanses should mke a report or delve iate the q:utin of
eoither bad umtty rill: or homosexual ity,"

_ Ana again en the sawwe date, the Congressioma) Record en hgﬂ 8974 nnl
6078 shows Semator NoCarthy's statemsnt in part as followss

.




®eseresDuring the entire year of 1049 Mr, Service was under
intensive investization by the FEI, Reportz were forwarded to the
Lwalty Review Bosrd which reflscted mdversely upon his desirutility
as u State Department ewployee., On Decenter 25, 1543, the Loyalty
Review Board received a copy of such report and sgain on Fedbruary
18, 1949, Naroh 10, 1949, April 4, 1649, May 11, 1549, August 9, 1549,
Sophﬂnr 7. 1949. usd Soptubor !1. 19&9. the Layulty Doud roooiwd

1nd1uto--to put 11: :ndly-—thc vhdon nr ur-untlng hil u:plor
went immediatsly, Those reports have been subsequently picked wp dy
the Justioce Department, Inecidentally, thrse sopies of esch report
were forwarded to the State Departmnt, Bervice's file was requested
by the Loyslty Review Board from the State Departasnt repeatsdly
unti]l the year 1949, tut was not reoceived by it until Fedruary 24,
1950, On March 3, 1980, az ] have previously stated, the Review
Board referred his fils beek to the State Depurtment, with the

lppoimd. On March 6. 1950, the Justice Department pioked up
Service's entire file,”

Ak
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, l. Fatoher nf th. v. 8. civn Service Comiuicm vere imtructod to nh
wppropriate inquiry.
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h‘.m..m W, Brvin, M. Bles, Mias Delass, Wr, Hartsfisld,
e, Naneousei, M. Bupire o, Buith,

— 3% will bo dbesrved Wiat Somter WoCarthy's statemnts as revesled ty the
Congreesiom] Beeard of April ST fndioate that e had reseived detailed {nfore

myion soneeruing what transpired at the April § seeting of the Loyalty Review

Poard and also that be had received very somplete infurmtion pertaining te

1900, as I lmve previowsly
the State Department,” The
a oopy of the

The attached statemsnt of Dr, Cocmbs ehows
& elwonology for Nr. Meloy and that Nr,

» the revised chronology was mds part
mooting,




G etion: :l this apprelension expressed bLefore or after material had Leen
von to

Answers It was after I had otserved hix chesking mterial out of the file
oabinet. Es protably got other muterial after that time,

Question: Do you remssber Mr, Coombs response to your sugpestions?

I don't reoall the exact response, but his response was to the
offoot that ms working under instruotions from

s Melay on aomes research mattsr cormeocted with the ense or
-V ™

Nr, Robert Penn informed us that he hed knowledge of this mtter and that
instruotisce froa Nr, Neloy A8 doing ressarch on the
the Chime situation in order v apwe.op informetion for panel mexbers whe
be on snset pertaining to persons who ad sonnectiong in that
of the o T mid that he understood Wr, ¥eloy had authorised
0 lodk at some of the files but that it was a mattsr Letween
¢+ Mloy and D, Coombs as %0 who authorised release of the lattimore file

Dge Coonbe stated en Page 20 of his statewsut of Ame 7 with reference
use of these files: “He had only omses relating to the

Insvasuce of Maeifie Relations, A brief file on Owen lattimore and I think
he worked at the office file and soume of the mterial that eame through em
lcrviu.nmt!llchfrnumthm@. Hs sl at xy desk and loaked

at {¢t end I Delieow that is al)l, I don't think he looked at the file
u'morthom. ® secsotimt would have been on 2 or § oconsions up
%0 & wesk hurin‘dxioh began, that would have buen rouzhly a
period of -uhmertomn

Br, Commbe stated with referente to instruotions from M-, Meloy o permit
to exanine theze files:

other than what you

Bot to sy reoollestion, Mr, laloy told :w specifioally that

WS %0 have acoess to the exhitits which w had photos
c*ated snd to the transeript of the staicxents and heapring before
the Suboorrrittes, In fact prepered an index of the
entire 600 pagesr of transoript derfore ths Tydings Subcorsuttee."

- Mo Neloy belng 111 with a heart condition will not be awnilable far intorrin
for at loast seversl weeks, . .




3y 1750 ad %he ¥EI repert of inmwestipatiem,

% Department £1ls and Whe Civil Servies Comxission emfidestial file
the Joorp ease mm Wy 8, 1900,

e reparted that Dy, Combe while en astive duty with

%o W, Bartafield stating Wat Mre. Meley had said that M, Moy desired
orain informatien pertaining $o the Lattimere, Jessup ant other eases,
This allegatien 19 net borne out Dy the statement of Mr, Martafie)d whem

in answer %o & qestien pertaining to this allsged scaversation ho said:

"Ne, Exvept in & diseussion of W, Melqy's $1iness, Dr, Cocsde stated
that Wre, Ihlay had advised hin that N, Msloy Jad apperently impreved S0 the

resstion was in relation ¢o Mr, Teley's apparent improvemsst {n his 1llness
rather than sxything else,

Qosekiams DIl you at the time this statemsot was made have in mind any
partioulsar sase that W, Yhlay wight lsw been interested im?

Answers Noe Ne partisuler case or sases,

Qeotions Are you pesitive, Br, Inrtaficld, that in cemotion with this
-omtonsut of Nre Oocmbs he 414 net refer %o specific sases w

sk you % ssture any infermmtisen regarding any of them?

Answers Yoo,

koM'&MﬂﬁMhhMﬂmmm
tion Wy Nre. Nelay shews the fellowing ecllequr:

Qustions Mave you any way of desipgmiing er being elearer ecnesrning the
oases iwvolvedl Would it have been . .
and ~ Could those Jave besn we filse?

. o an
wll have Deen ens of them decause it legioally weuld
s | ~Ng haven’s had any partieular interest

that ease mless there had deent soms newepaper itsm about i%e
undarstand he les followed the newspapers.

Questions Did she ask for speeifis Infarmation of any sork, o only generel?
Answer Sothing specifiss Jusrt as to generul dowelopments, Anything new

oa thes to my reccllections




4. A repert of Pest Offios Inspector K. D. Molmes, dated Jurw 7, 1950
shess that en Junuwmry 20, 1947, st 1:00 p.m.
pressnted a letter for registration whiech was given Register mo, zao/l.
e awTter was addressed to Nomorauble Pred Busby, Nouse Offios BDuilding, Washingtom,
D. C. A twenty esnt registration fee was pald, s was four oents for return receipt
requested. This letter was -uod in the General Pest Ott‘ho. » and

Yy 7 fer transmittal to the Terminal Annex Statics,

It will be noted that this repert of Post Offios Inspester serredborates the
statemsnt of ia this respest,

DISCUBSION OF SECURITY ASPECTS

In eonsldering possidble transwissions of seseurity w“tin vhlch 1
handled by more than ome agency, it becomss obvious that »x g

soures for the trensmission of any partieular item of suoch muthorlud hfor--
tion. We are mindful of the faot that information pertaiming to the se-ealled 81
‘oanet a8 wll as 0 what soowrred at the meeting of the Loyslty Review Board em
April 3, 1950 sould have been seoursd through seurees st mere than ome agensy.
The Congressienal Becord for Yebruwary 20, 1860, refleets that Semstor Joseph R,
NoCarthy stated im parts "Mr, President, I oall the attentien ef the Semtwr
from Illinois to the fact v.evecospecially In view of the sommwnt he recently
 madssceesthat T 414 not 11st John Servies as eme of the §7. Perhaps I eculd Mave,
but 1 lave llsted smly persens whose files were available to me. For some wmlnown

reason John Serviee's file has disappeared in the State Department. I have tried
to find whers it 1s, end I have been teld that it is in the effisce——-quoting the
individual ever—e<of the 'top dress’ 50 I have not listed Servios and that is the
sole reasen why I have not.”

It will be ebserved that the dates mentianad by Semater MoCarthy eolneide
with ether infermtion indicating that thr oass was at that time being
forwarded to the loyslty Review Board., A mimsographed statemsnt attached te and
_typu'ntly lnbonlod a9 & part ot thc -lnutn of the Iayulty lovin Board of Apru 3,
oRiVod A 3, Vg 3
u. lpp.unuy. uu f£1le was h prooou of propu-ntin for tunnithl to th
Leyalty Review Board at the tims the Semator made this statsment and it is signifi-
oant that he indieates Imowledge that the file Mad disappeared from the State I
merts Ve, bowever, asttempted no inquiry pertaiming te exy pessible truninl.-
sourees st the Department of Stats,

i Ne recognise that earelessness - laxity 1a any effies ar ageney Mandling sen-
o ﬁdontm -hrhl sonstitutes & pouiblo seurce of inadvertent luhp of inform-

d‘ tht dum or ﬂu Lqralty ln-ln !ou-d. 1t is pessidble that, throuh inadvs

& sopy got ixte the hands of an umuthorised persem and statements of Semter
NoCartdy as diselosed by the Congressioml Rgeord, particularly his spesch of April
27, 1950 reveal that he then had in his pessession the infermatien eontained ia the
Minutes «f the meeting eof April $, 1950.

Mimmhﬂmmtyutupﬁotoumnmpnmmth
considered as an over present pessibility and in particular when eonsidered inm

.| esonnsetion with Senator NeCarthy's indieation in his statement of Pebrwary 20,




In sensidering both wetiw and epportuaity fer willful breash of
of the Loyalty Review Beard, ewr
ris | T od e

3.

n-CWﬂunnl oum.'ovlth
Rebert Fomn and eondustesd stenegrephieanlly reported irnterviews with
Oyri) Oocsbs and Nr, Neldom Martafisld of the Layslty Review Board.
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ng
his dopendadility and the faet that he made soms wention te
T . - 0

e DO ' - ] Y ;] 1 0 b ‘.‘“ lable
would indiente that 2o wes eonserned with the sesurity of the files,

Pr, Coonde 15 & veteran esployse «f the Conmission and is also & veterun

_§ g - O : io! o b S DO nd 4 &
Sions that he edwrishes any amdition for a job other than his present elassi~

that of Wr, .?m

“indieates that there has beexz ne qwetion ng Dre '
dopendadility, Infermat Jxpresssd eonfidence in Dr. Coombs' integrity -

. An his eonversations with .re Falmer,

loysivy mtbers in h16 positien with the Loyalty Review Board, Be is reported
.49 bave oollested en his own initiative o lerge persoml reference file son
serning sudversive mtters, But we have received no indication that this

sollection has not been entirely legitimte and proper, Be has & large eard
reforense f z § oards, This i a mam I nd T 5> SOUroes O
{nformtion im eomnection with the name ef the person indioated, Ne had in
his offios & great desl of mtitsrial including mary photostats pertaining te

the Institute of Pacifie Relations mtters, together with a 28 page analysis




eonocerning the beskground, history and personalities connectsd with the
Institute of Pasifie Relations, In addition, he had & 87 paze documsnt

bearing no designation, but mumbered by Pages A-1l through A~64 (numbering
emitted on sseond page) and mumber 3«1 through B-3., This decumsnt ebviously
refers te loyalty eases, but its source is not identified, nor is the dats

of its preparation slthough the mmterial was obviously prepared in 1947 and
by an investigater for some Comittes. The fact that an investigator fer a
osmmittes prepared this amalysis {» indioated on page 10 vherein the following
thtc-nt u -d.. 'm Cc-ittu 1mstiptor mud that in lpita. of son-

ﬂnt enly a lpot .hock h to h. -do 1n emnootim with tho aubjoot'o lppllu-
tiom for ths positiem of Tareign Service Cereer Officer......" The eases
msutionsd in the wemorandum are numbered 1 through 108 and eontain an appendix
pertaining to esse Ne, 78, The onses are not referred to by nase but are
designmted by xumber omnly. They sre identifiable as including the oases
desoribed by Bemator NMolarthy on February 20, 1950,

N 10 clpiﬂmﬂ: thut SOM‘I:O!' lucu-t)v in his lpoooh of hbrun.ry 20.

1980 Eran L h .

hll!uh tlu.t Mor-tlan conhlmd .‘m the atb.ohod umnﬁm s t.ho hnnil
of his spesch and it appears that me effort was mde prier to the datp af the
apeech through pessidle coctacts in the State Department, the Loyalty Review
Beard er elsewhere te bring down to date infermation with respect to the
onse, It 1s possidle that the memorandum iteelf was prepared by
representatives of the Appropriations Subcosmittes which went inte thess
mtéers in the fall of 1947 and that both Semator MoCarthy and
ressived thelr iaformatien from a common souroe.
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ATIACHIENTS

The fellewing sttachments are made a part of this repert:

1.

t

Report of Poat Offios Inspecter N. D. Nolmes, dated June 7,
1980,

Photostat of a dooument pertailning to amlysis of swses of
individuals showm by mumders as %o, 1 through ¥o, 108 e=
pages desigmted as A-] to A-64 (page 2 not mumbered) amd
appendix for Case No, T8 desigmatsd as pages B=1 through
B-3.

Statement of Weldon O. Eartsfield, dated June 6, 1980,
somprising four pages and a signed attacshment dated June 7,
1950 en one page.,

Signed statemsnt of Dr. Oyril L. Coombs, dated June 7,
1950, eontaining peges No. 1 through 24.

Signed statement of Dr. Cyril L. Coomds, dated dune 1S,

4 » . Y

Signed statemsnt of + Guated Jume 18,

1950 and comprising pages 1 through 6.
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as Q1 and Q2 with the typewriting on the lstter fyom Senator Jose
which was previously subzitted and
sion that the typew-iter. used for pages ons, four and five of Q1 and thw :
typenriter used for Q2 1s not the same typewriter which was wsed to typewrite -
| ¢ Ithnnotbunpouibhtonadanmuomlmionntom
the typewriter used on pages ons, four
woed on specizen Q2 dus to the Sact that specimen Q2 is
shich obscures certain of the typswriting eharecte
a sonparison. .

Specimens Q1 and Q2 are returned birnith. Mo photographs of these sopiss
Inve been made sinos protozraphe of the photostats previously subnitted are
ret2ined in the laborstory. . IR
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Oﬁce Memoiandum + vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

e .
IECRETLA S SRR P

" eTANDARD FoRM NO. B4

TO :  MR. 4. H. BELIIONT‘ L~ DATB: August 155 1950
) _ .

FROM : MR. L. L. LAUGHL /J T
- *__
SUBJECT: UNENOWN SUBJECT [SOURCE OF SENATOR Je [
oCARTHY 7 . { —
IO VAL OF OOVERNMENT PROPERTY Govr Em f““Y“"E—
LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES ’ .
- . . e

als. hown

In the gbsence of SAC Hottel and ASAC Fletcher, I —
called Supervisor J the WFO and inguired concernin

the stotus of this investigation.

Padvised that there are a number of leads
which should be given investigative attention. I asked if it
be possible to complete the investigation today and
replied that it would not; he presently has two men working
full time, ond will do everything within his power to bring the

matter to a logical conclusion as rapidly ce possible.

ointed out that the WFO has a possidbility
of obtaining specimens from a typswriter in the Congressional
Hotel. XHe stated that he understands that some of Senator
McCarthy's employees, and particularly* uses
this particular room in ithe Congressional Botel G8 UR office.

- It may be possible to obtain specimens JSron this typewriter on
August 15 through a source available to the WFO0, If they are
secured they will, of course, bde submitted promptly to the FBI
Laboratory for comparison with the copy of-the document which
has been obtained by the Bureau. Through this means it may be
possible to show that the document as such is fraudulent and
aetuclly was prepared by oene of Senator McCarthy's employees.

; , \

Y

also pointed out that certain t{ndividuals’

oho should be interviewed, such as'Seth Richardson, L.
and R. J. Fenn of ith alty Review Board, cs well as
are not available. who 18 a possible suspeci, Ahos been o

sick leave since th nquiry was begun.
I told

/
qthat the Bureau desired that this @/
fnveatigation de completed and a report submitted to the Bureau AN
no later than the close of business, August 15, 1850. I informed
him that insiructions relative to the interviewing of the above-

named individuals, who are not presently ovailable, will be
{ssued loter if such interviews wers desired, but that meanvhile

the report of the WFO should not be held up. :
72/- /$Z9Q£2$¢?t‘/,
4o/ E
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Board, » . mde avall~
ble all files presently maintained by the Loyalty Review rd concernming .

It was noted that the YExhibit" was mot &
e any ument contained in the files, snd none of the

material contalned therein gave indication as to the source of Senator
McCARTHY 's informatiom eoncominh R

Dre CYRIL L. COOMBS, Examiner-Inspector, Loyalty Review Board, -
was also interviewed and he advised that in his capacity as Examiner-
Inspector, he was charged with the responeibility of preparing the
case for post-qudit by the Loyalty Review Board and the subsequent -
tion of the case to a pansl of the Loyalty Review Board, Dr. COQMBS stated
that by reason of the above, it could be stated he handled the case for the
Loyalty Review Board, i . T AR S

- Dre COOMBS stated that in dis
by reviewing the FRI reporis concerning
of the Hearing afforded on November
Loyalty Board and the af exacuted by his wife and their
character vitnessess He stated that thenfoll the preparation of his
suxmary the case was presented to a panel of the loyaltyReview Board em
Decexber 7, 1945 This panel consisted of the following memberss

Chairman

L

this roapo&ibﬁitw l'u.bon‘n
as well as the transcript
9 the State Departmsnt

" Following the considerstion of the case they felt it necessary %o - .
_request of the State Department ihat the panel members of the Loyalty Board - -
of that agency furnish the Loyalty Review Board with the rlw S
various members upon which the original determination a2 to madee

t by latter dated December 9, 1949, -

re returned to the State Depariment,

This request was made of the State
at which time all files concerning

On Pebruary 2, 1950, the State Department returned thellERIIN file
%o the Loyalty Review Board together with the rationale of the members of the
State Department loyalty Boards - S I et e

" An attempt was thereafier mads to complete the post-—audit by the same
~ penel st the Loyalty Review Board wiich had originally eonsidered the case, - .
. This was not posgible prior to a meeting of the mexbers of the Loysliy Heview

- " Board on April 3, 1950, called for the purpose of considering a request by the
Preasident that the Loyalty Review Board consider the loyalty of various indi vidual
referred to by Senator McCARTHY, 8ince the loyalty Review Board voled to review

P
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the cases in accoxdancs with the Pre

to disqualify himself from hearing the ase qﬁtﬂt this

case should come in wnder consideration of the other euu !h:lch tho :
Loyalty Review Board proposed to s tudy fcr the Pruid-nt. B S

Accordingly, ease was one of uvero:l. which nn pnplnd
t to various penels pursuant 4o ths Prexident's request, Binocs

@ diasqualified himself from participetion in this program the -

case was sent 40 a new panel made wp of the following memberss e

Dr. COOMBS stated that because of the mmber of cases involwved,
officials of the Loyalty Review Board decided to forward the entire file im
each case to the uﬁou-pmlehnimn,ihonnintumtormudmnh ‘
to other panel members following their considerstion of the casee = &

toe I 1120 wos accerdingly directed tom |
- on May h, 1950, but recalled shortly thereaftsr when s decl ST
that the members of the TYDINGS Subcommittss would be permitted to review
the files at the Wnite House, On May 25, 1950 the file was returned to the

State Department and as of this date the post-eudit of tho case has
_,mot been completed by the Loyalty Review Board, = o
m-.coamsmadviudm'ttheneordnotthm o
Board do not reflect the date of the original receipt of the
by the Loyslty Review Board from the State Department, It is in this

connection, however, that State Depariment records indicate that tho Iile m
originally sent to the I-oyaltylcvj.n Bou'd on n-enhor 15, 1948s :

Dr. GO(HBS ttatod it is Dormal procedurs at tho Loyalty Rﬂiu Burd
for files to go directly to the Office of Colonel GROVER DAVIS, Chief of the .
Imspections Divizion, Loyalty Review Board, where they are mintained wntdl
such ﬁnum!nﬂmﬂupoctorulhrorthﬁh rorthopnrpou et
p:mpar:.ng the case for posi-eundits T

: nr.comBSnunsthtthcdidnotullrorthe ﬁhnﬁl ;
about October, 1949 at which time be prepared a summary of case and returmd
the file to the office of Colonel DAVIS, where it was maintained mntil -~

 December 7, 199 when the cese was originally considered by a panel of the
Loyalty Review Boardes During the period that Dr. GOCI[BStudthcﬁlo fortb

. preparation ef his summary he mxintained it in hs deske e

3o
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© " As was noted previously, the 11 s returned to the 1
Stats Depariment on December 9, 1949 wilh a Tequest for a rationale ansd was
not thereafter returmed to the Loyalty Beview Board until Fetruary 2, 1950.
Dr. COCMBS has advised that from this latter date wntil April 7, 1950, the
file was maintained in the office of Colonel DAVIS, Om this latter date Dr,

ANAIDG ewes aset cned e e Taceldber Doosf ooe Rasnwd da wesel o dlhe ae naYVad

%eighty-one cases”, and he insisted that aince the cazes were his rusponsihﬂ.tw,
he should be mmd to maintain the files relating thereto in his office,

Dr, COMBS stated that because of the sansitive nature of the cases
he atiempted to establish & maximum security for the files and from April 7,
1950, until May 25, 1950, except for the period May k, 1950 to May 2k, 1950,
dmingwhichﬁ.le theﬁle,hnintﬁmd it udsr locklndkco

D o Alad - e aa B b B R ..

i W18 GUnNmescuon Ul'q W\..DD BUVLOPU WAV & IVOSUILIS RO VPR .

agreed upon emong themselves, Colonel DAVIS, L.V. MELOI, Exscutive Secretary, °
and ROBERT FENN, Asxi stant Bxscutive s 48 to the mpintenance of the
hytittiuthsubinuinﬂhichm le among others was maintained,
Thiz agreed procedure was felt necessary so that im Dr, COGMBS! sbsence, the
files would be available to the other individusls, who were the 8
of the Loyalty Review Board who bad a legitimate interest in mﬁg;.
Under this procedure it was agreed that COOMBS would keep the fi ts

- locked when not in use, and that at such times when he was not in the offios
the key would be maintained in his “"incoming work box® which was kept on the -
top of his deske Dr. COQMBS was wnahle to0 state that no other smployees of
the Loyalty Review Board kmew where the key was maintained and there is mo
evidence thst other employees of the Loyalty Review Board wers not wxare of
@g procedure mcrnint the mntenmec of the hg’,_ P o i; _

' Dr. GOCHBSltatedthonlyother ol.t the Iomty b':lu
Board having a legitimste interest in the file, smong others maintained
in the office of Colonel IAVIS, wers the who have served Colomel

DAVIS in a clerical capacitye He identified tnou women as foliowst

—(repor'bd as having served Colomel Davis m'hu )
roximately February, 1950) ' S
(reported to have worked for colml

reported as having worked under Oolcncl
8 .fmllnrch, 1950 to date)e 'e-.‘-_‘_.‘_.__ e

: ; . -
- : T ) : . it LS
-, Sk . * -q .

o nr.coams mud:lt has becn his upenoncoinmngsuu :
Departument cases which come to0 ths Loyslty Review Board for post-audit purposeo,
that the file, including the transcript of the Hearing and accompanying affidavits
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is tranzmitted to the Loyalty Review Board in one large folder and is mot

" wsually broken down into separate files, oonsisting of duplicate copies of .
pertinent correspondence or reports for the mse of the various pnmlm__
‘of the Loyalty Heview Board considering the case. Ne recalls thtbtz_
file wms received by the Loyalty Review Beard in one large folder.
preparing a sumsary, Dr., COOMBS thsn reviewed the fils and extracted cories
of FBI reports and other pertinent material for the purpose of mgking wp -
three complste files for the simultansous consideration of the panel -nbors_
interested in the case, He stated that )

pointed ou theroimmchu

le as it exists today in the Sta Dopartuntilhroin
down into separate files, as described previocusly, and in two of these folders -
the FEI repo; agintained in exactly the same order as the imformmtiem
concerri set forth in the MeCARTHY "Exhibit®, I% is noted, howewer,
that in tion the reports, she Senator also made reference in his

tement on 25, 1950 to the lstter written by nt.om'q
40 ATIRN IFETAND. Lacal OffMaar_ -

TETate Tepartment Loyalty Doarde IS 1s noted that theigll hotter appears
only in that section of the State Department file concefhing rein
the FBI reporis are not in the order as the information pre Semator

McCARTHY, It could be assumed that if Senatcor McCARTHY received all of the
information ¢ rning t the same time, it would probably be at the
'H.u t.ho lo , t and not gd.ntu.md in nparzte uctim. et

(EAN

. v In connec with 'ﬂn above related information comoerming the
.- whereabouts ntﬂih by date, it is to be noted that on March 20, 1950,
ons tor McCARTHY's staff had in his possession a domt

whi es the description of the McCARTHY "Exhibit® and whic
described as containing information which would be used to expose
uld apparently indicate that the information was obtained
e at sometime shortly prior to that dates, It will be noted that
file was maintained in the office of Colanel GROVER DAVIS at the
loyalty Bov:l.cl' Boo.x-d from l‘obruary 2, 1950 unt.:l.l Lpr.l.l Ts 1950.

the Loyaity Review Board,

- sed tha s fumishing informtion to Senator

.- MoCARTHYe The informant has also advised that he benovu the McCARTHY "Exhiid t*
o tao bo a .forgery, fu' the !‘olluing runouz S




L

WFO 12124939 . : ‘ o

le The Civil Service Commission date mq: appearing o the _.a., L

 Exhibit® carries the date September 10, 1548, while om page two of the ° e

SExhibit", reference is made to the Unmited American-Spanish Aid cmﬂ.ttu,
Fahich ug-p-oup cited by the Attorney General®), The informant called -
attention to the fact that this group was not cited by the Attorney General .
until April 21, 1949 which was some seven months after this document was - -
said ¢to have been noo‘h'od '.I.n tho Imltigatiom Division ot the 01111 Service
Comui sgion, o .

‘2, The informant advised that the Imst!.ntiom Divigion of ﬂu
Civi) Service Commission could not have received this document and stamped
it inasmuch as it containe the statemant of which statemsut
was not taken until a hearing was held before the partaent Loyalty
Board, After action by the State Department Loyalty Board the case would
‘have been sent to the President's Loyalty Review Board and not hck to tho
Investigations Division of the Givj.l Sorv:l.eo Go-d.u!.u. S P

-

3. The Oiv:l.l Borv:l.eo co-d.cd.cn dou not. uﬁnu tho cth: 'ncut'. ‘

ke mmuo:m'nmut- 1. ututu'w.hdshmciﬂ
Service Comuission® and under that "Investigations Position®, The informant
stated that thisis an error inasmuch as it should be *Investigations Division®,
This, the informant stated, would sappear to h. & typogrlphieal ormnd. L
" while ncopying from another docmt. o

- 5. Distribution is not shown en official doouments of '&o 011.1.1
Service Comuiszion in the manner shown on tho 'nxhihd.t.' S

6. In preparing an o.ﬂicial sunnry in the Civil Soruco co-:lu!.an,
references are mads to FEI reports, but not to the names of the Special
Agents writing the reportse The informent pointed out that the names of the
agents are of no interest in the officlal sumnaries or thess casess -

7« The Civil Service Commission does not use the "eopying' papor
guch as was utilised in the ¥Exhitit¥, In this connection the informsnt
advised that he has seen a copy of the "Exhibit® and noted that the watermark
was of an eagle, of the type used on Senate statiomery, He stated that this
copy of the document to the best of his recollection was either an excellent
mimeograpb or was typed, He believes that this document was
another paper furnished by an informant inassuch as it is
- understeanding that a mumber of sopies of the "Exhinhit® have bDeen eirc
* Be pqintod ont thlt an u.fomnt won.‘m in a].'l. probahtllity :huulth on:l.r ons

o
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copy of an official document whereas Senator McCARTHY has passed out &
mumber of these coﬂoaﬂlwthmmtbuhlpautomdtom.;;

The informant has advised that”hu previcusly
- been suspected of furnishing information certain Republicem Congressmens
The informant also stated that in comnecticn with the JOHN STEWART SERVI(E - -
case, it was to be noted that Senator McCARTHY had made statemmts in the = -
"~ Senate which referred to a decision handed down by the Loyslty Review Board,: -
- but which decision was not transalitted to the State Departasnt for approximately
six hours after Senator McCARTHY made his speech, The informant stated thnt :
this indicated to him thai Senator MeCARTHI's source of !.n:l'.'ornta.on wms .
within the Presidenits Loyalty Review Bon'd. E

The informant advised that it is his q:lmlon, which he canmnot
substantiate, that Senator McCARTHY has the same type of information cone
oerming each of the eighty one State Department cases, I+t is kis nion
that the only person who could be fummishing the information 1 The
informant pointed out that he had heard that as far beck as 1Y ,
was wixnd up in this type of activity and he has also heard that :
both before and since that times, lus made & preactice of summari ry
type cases for a file which be himself kesps and which has mo spparent .- -
yelation to his work with the Civil Se ¢ Commiszion, Informant further
advised that he has also heard pends a great amount of his time
extracting information from FEI re s Toports from the Houss Commities
on Un-dmerican Activities, and other sources,which he places oo 3* x 5' TR
urdsandthichhnomsnfonmsforhumponmlﬁh.- *‘

SR mxnromntmraduudmth.muonhmulskhmt
| !cmnta

in his home eight or ten file cabinets conteining material apd

which ke had obtained through his efficial positicon with the Civil
_ Service Commission and that these domnnts and sunr:lu Were cross nfonncod
:lnﬂwecu'dr:l.lcwhi nt-ains. - , B

‘The Moa peinted ont that he has learned that up until a

short time ago a practies of carrying home with kim a brief case,
fully packed, aithough his work is not said t0 require that he do work a% ,
s home the eveninges Informant stated that he has also learned that
upon tarn t0 work the following worming the brief was noted
to have been emptieds, The informant has also learned t on occasions,
has had photostatic copies made by the Civil Service Commission of files =~ .
- msintained at the Loyaliy Beview Boud, and hter kept umul o.f. the ooples .
S for bis mperoonal e TR PP S ST S PP

..; w2 R . VE i - STl A b
:". IS LR Fe e Y Al caeoetlom T o, -
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. The informant stated that be feels thatfJlfis fansticel en the -
anjcct of Commynism and is ons who fesls that the government is not taking
the appropriate stéps 40 remove the Communists from the goverument service. -

It is the informant's opinion that tedly has in kis
. home & vast amount of information which he has d by reason of kis -
official pesition and the informant feels that in all probability this = -
material includes photostatic or actu.‘l cq:r.lu a:t nportl in ‘tha mn of t-h
Ccivil Servico Go-iuiuu _ _

thntmuth-actulhaktowtorm‘rﬂ!,ortha s such
material in his home, It opinion, howevery based on a ss observa~
tion of the matter, that s furnishing material to Senator McCARTHY,

. The Mommt calcludod by ltating that he has no ‘&}‘M

also advised that just prior to Semtor
rst speech, sarlier this year, calling attention to the
sa in the government, s meeting was held at the home of one
a group lmown to him as the "Red Baiters Clud® and at this
question of Commmism in the State Department was discussed, Those
present at the meeting, sccording to the informsnt, include the followings

f—ﬁoi-‘ﬂ! employed by the St!t-? Depart-

MeCARTHY's




gapartment of Justico. . ' - -
Arriculiure. : R DO
State Departaent. L o R

sterans Administration. P
0ffice of Secretary of Dofonu. S
¥reau of Internal Revenus. -
overnment Printing Qffice. - -
\merican Federation of Government Employuu.
T&N.

Department of Justice.
Dopartmnt of dustice.

House Civ.Ll Service Committes.

PR ,:

INLitH

Vveterans Administrntim. :
Federal Reserve Board.

Department of Justice. . »
N R b
g x E
G

b g R wvpg A AR D TR T T T

C-onnittao on Un-American Act.ivit.i”. e

ouse Comit.tu on Un-lmoricm Lctivitiu. A '




: Dcpartment, an
referred to by

it would a t
who was associated with
It is also interesting té note that agong the individusls .
referrsd to by#u ‘associates of "Red Baiters -

L te Department files indicate that
: poloyed for several vears

as Special Agents with
In the same connection
- Special Agent in tho
September, 19
ferred to the
pr.nntly nrving as Adminis

Y

Stato Deplrtmont ncords concoming t.h. thno tboment:l.omd

'ind:xndunls rofloct t.he follmng infomtim: el L e & .

«10=
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August 19&5 ‘-'o dl.t.o

&

- Residence:

Business Telephone:
Residence Telephone:
Of interest is the following employment of
August, 1942 — Septembor, 191;5

Sopt.cmbor, 19h5 R to dlto -

In hi appli'cn on for employment with oo
sted & reference. t .
~ that time was employe Civil Service Commission as an

Inv-st:.gat.or. _

‘It is noted that also listed as a nfereneo one ' :
vil Service chnission.
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May, 1944 — Beptember, 1945
September, 1945 =— Decenbex,

‘December, 1949 — to date §

E,
e
»
L

g - el

%a

S A mineographed copy of thbe seven page statement of Senator. TR
MC CAKTHY, distributed on July 25, 1950, and a "multi-lith" copy of . -7,
the Mexnibit® (the eleven page so-called Civil Service Commission -

+ Report of Investigation), distributed with the statementi, were examined = -
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation laboratory, where the following - -~
jnformation was determined: .. . - v S 3 :

L3

, Tt was concluded that three typewritérs were used in writing .
the seven page statement. The top line of page one was written with & - - -
- ‘typewriter equipped with Remington Noiseless Elite Type. Page two of . .
O T the statement was written with a typewriter equipped with Remington .~ “ ~ .'
oy Noiseless Elite Iype.. Pages three; ‘six, and seven were written with'a
.+t typewriter equipped with Remington Nolseless Elite Type, which 15 - F ARy
L. - different from the typewriter used to write page two, The balance of  ullw:
" page one and pages four and five were writter on a machine equipped with
Royal Large Elite Type.




L
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The paper on which the nimeographed reproductim wasr mdé SR
measures 83% x 14" and contains no uternark or other charactenstic ‘e
to identify its source. _ g o R . il _.

Lo

- Tt

" .

: 'l'he 'exhib:.t" referred to above is 8 reproduction nade by
the photolithographic process known as “multi-lith". The paper on . .-
which this reproduction has been printed measures 8% x 104* and conta.ina

- the Government watermark. There is nothing on any of the pages which - =
would indicate whether it was reproduced at the Government Printing - -

"Office or at some other printing establishment using multi-lith machines.
Because the ®exhibit® is a lithographic copy made from an original, it-
cannot be determined whether the Civil Service Commission date stamp - - .

L . on the crigi-r\.u:l was mnﬂs ‘P-m e un+ual “'Ih]'\ﬂ" ﬂ+m oy was m-ﬂn h‘f
some other process. It is likewise not possible to determine whethcr : )
the word ®copy* was placed on the pages of the original with a rubber 2. :_
stamp or was printed. It is observed, however, that onionskin paper ‘
with the printed word “copy®, such as a.ppears on the sheets aof the’

®exhibit®, is readily obtainable.

A comparison of the typewriting on the seven page statement
., by Senator MC CARTHY and the 'exhibit' wit.h the typetritlng on the -. -~ -
in the conclusion that. the typenrlter used for pages ona, four and fiva
of the seven page statement py Senator MC CARTHY and the typewriter:
used for the ™exhibit® is not the same typewriter which was used to
typewrite the letter from Senator MC CARTHY dated June 27, 1950, ... i
It has not been possible to reach a definite conclusion s to whether - -
" the typewriter used on pages one, four and five of the seven page stat.e- ‘,_— N
~ment of Senator MC CARTHY was the same typewriter used on the “exhibit®
due to the fact that the “exhibit® is a lithographic copy which obscures
certain of the tvnewrltlnp characteristics necessary in making a com-

_ parison.
_ Also aubmitt.ed to the Federal Bureau of Inveatigation '
laboratory were impressions of the three rubber date stamps presently
_.in use by the Civil Service Commission Investigations Division. A =
" comparison of the rubber stamp impression on the first page of the
° ' eleven page %exhibit® with the known rubber stamp impressions eubmittod
' has resulted in the conclusion that the impression on the eleven page .
' "®exhibit® was not made from any of the rubber stamps used to make the’ el
impressions as submitted, which stamps are presently in use by the
Civil Service Commission Investigations Division.

-13 -
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This closing report is bolng submitted in accordance nth ~

. Buresu instructions received on August 1, 1950. Accordingly the leads -
sot out for the Wa.shing'bon F‘.’Lcld Office in roforonced report are not being
coversd, Do R _ o o R

A1l leads spocif:.oally et forth 1n Bureau letier ina‘tltlrt.i.ng
' vestigation in this case have been covered in refersnced report and -’
' in this report with the exception of interviews with SETH RIGHRIBON
and L. V. MELOY of the Loyalty Review Board, with DONAID NICHOLSON of -
the Department of State {except for a specific inquiry handled by the
Miami Office), and with Colonel JAMES E. HATCHER of the Investigations
Division, Civil Service Cammission. These individuals were not
available for interview, being on vacation out of the city or in the

case of ¥r. MELOY because of illness, 7
S _of the Loyalty Reviaw Board is prosontly h

on sick leave,

By letter dated Autust 11, 1950, evidence was fmtrdod to .
1'.ne FBI Laboratory for examinaticn. The rcsulta of that examination m
not included herein since they have not been received. It is assumed -
that the Bureau will insert the results of the examination by the FBI
Leboratory and they will not be reported by this office. The evidence
will be returnsd to the contnbutor upon recoipt by this office. , ’

an intervicw with C. L. coowas, v ‘
daughter of Mr. .

Yy Keview Board, is a Guide .
ates Capitol. She is reparted to have told her father - D
that she was present in the Senate on July 25, 1950 wh-n _
THY was preesenting his address in instant matter. :
reportedly stated that she had understood Senator MC CAR g
referrod to his having had cor’uin of t.ho informata.on roco:.ved rru

. It was ucorta.ined '

a4-.\

-
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originals" of the material passed e
around by Senator MC CARTHY om the Senate floor which were secured
by this office and submitted to the FEI Laborntory for examnttion B
by lelter dated Lugust ]J., 1’50. : L

who obtained

e e m A f——

his sources read to him by a source over the telophono. ‘
Congressional oss not reflect this intorpretat.ion. ,
Wt h&s not been conducted. It il

Tborolto hting submitted aoparatoly for the complotion o:l';‘
the Bureau's fils photostatic copies of material loaned to this ofﬁ.m’ .
by Mr. CLIVE ¥W. PALMER, Smcial Assistant to the Attornsy General, ss ..
_reflected in Washington Field Office teletyps dated August 10, 1950.

- Mr, PAIMER indicated that free use might be made of the information

[

_____ e 4 bid i sk Fadad Teieeo : ‘
appearing in his report dated Jume 20, 1950, but that his confidential

memorandun to PEYTON FORD waz loaned merely for information and
possible leads, and was not to be referred to in the investigation
since it was a personal memorandum from him to PEYTON FORD for the
lstter's information, and rsflected his personal opinions not based _
on definite evidence. . The original matari&l is bcing roturmd t-o lr.
PALMER, CIRE

In.fomatd.on has bes d durlng 't.his iuvutiga’u.an

MC GARTHI'a staff, left t.hp.t smploynent o,bout i‘our mka ugo md. h
sently suployed by the State of Maryland, He is

Annapolis, Maryland, It was also learned that

ormerly attached to Senator MC CARTHY's staff, has severed s ction
and has resumed h:us practico of law tt l!ilnukea s Wisconsin, - -

: ant of this office recently had occasion to intorviu N B
] connection with an investigation. Upon Y
..~1nn Nnoe AN annain m_thn l1attar ﬂml.ﬂ'l’.eé ﬂl. m’l’. RN s

e

Co -Ts Ii'éiei:'i;hiigt—oi;-n. £, -A;?wt‘- S

ointment to
mest him in Roa-

A et
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Upon proceodiﬁ to‘thﬁ loc;ﬁon ‘the iﬁ nt ib' ST .
Anruniad ho

f’ .nd by an

MC CARTHY's s
unidentified female stenographer who was using a type'lriter in the
room. The Agent observed that the room was apparently used &4s an
office as well as living quarters and contained newspapers and ,
voluminous other referance material. There was iderable activity
in the room including dictation and typing and onfidentially
informed the Agent that they were in the process preparing a
comprehensive report for Senator MC CARTHY and indicated that they have
been workins on the project in that room night and day. It is known .
that fflcitlly has an office us:.gmd to him in the basement -
of t enate Office Building and it would appesr that the hotel room
is used in carrying out certain assigmments not desired to
in the Senate Office Building. The Agent who intsrviewed
38 to see him a second time in comnection with that investigation,
at which time it is anticipated that & ¢ tten signed statemant
will be preparod while i.ntorvioning - Congressional
HOM. T3y e T
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REFERENCE: Report of Special




o\
August 16, 1950

The Attorney General

o D .

A- Direcyor, FOI : ' EONRrDENL L

y 2

S ALl B BT -
- UNENONK SUBJECT

L (SOUECE OF SENATOR JOSEPH B. NoCARTEY'S . . . ... . .«

INFORMATION RECARDING GOVERNUENT EMPLOYEES) @ & »iow i «f.

REMOVAL OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY .- . .. woo-% . o-o 1l

LOYALTY OF QOVERFLENT EMPLO SUROTIE S

. A r _; B . =
L N

eference ts made to Mr. Peyton rord's ui-mor;ud:—h dsted i .
s 1950, concerning the above-captiioned matier, wherein .

E L gugust 3

= ol Mr. Ford edvised that he had discussed this moiier withiou «ad

€O that you belteved s oomplete fnvestigation should de waderisken
&l once. ) ' ‘ _ S e

i‘rananttted at

this time ‘_u.o_u copy each of the J'b_ncitng

reports: i S
_ ' APPROFRIATE ACENCIRS

Report of Special lgcnt“ AND PIELD OFFICES . -

doted August 10, 1550, #% ¥Foshington, V. Lo ADVISEO BYROUTING
) . a Pl d U :

‘ ‘ - | S §LIP (S
N  zepors o7 spectal oo ENNNENY i s
g doted Adugust 15, 1950, & Fashington, De Cs R I,

It will be noted that Mr. Seth ¥. Bichaordson, Chairman,
Loyaliy Review Board, Colonel James K. Hatcher, Chief, Investi~
gotions Dfviston, Civil Service Coamisaion, Donaold L. Kicholson,
Chiels Security Divieion, Siats Depariment, L. ¥. Meloy, Executive
Secreiary, Loyalty Beview Board, and Robert Fenn of the Loyaliy
Review Board were not Intervieved during the sbove Smpssiigaiion, -
since 1% was determined that ihay ore presently avay fros Feshington
or were at home recovering from flluesss < oL, .
A oo : 2 TS 2 e LN S

.y {11 also be moted that the Bureau has aoi fateruviewed

of the Loyalty Review Boord since {t was learned
sently on sick leavs | o

S .‘c_oucernug_&heuﬁ'.tranantttad herewith one copy

 soch of the following reports reflecting the result ef 8 "Spectal

. Inguiry® conducted dy the Bureau in 1845, ot 3154:@ ﬁg‘e mas
on with thildpla & Chumitiee

IR -
e -

Lo a e

. . -being considered for s positi
[ m-imerfoan Actfuttfes: .

.
R

P F T T AT o,
PRI N R

e e e b A ST
SRATCI e SR



Reportd of spectel 4 ont
thod Naroh 21, 1845, 3 geoBy Py o E R

dosed March B, 1945, nm' y RS

Report of Speoiol Agent
‘lcporf s Spectel MMW) - x ‘ M
dated "Nh 20, 1083, R 2 3 ) o R Ct
Bepert 8/ Speotsl Agent ﬂ S

gated March B3, 3943, at snspolts, adfone

o © On August &, 1950, & Burésn ofrtetal tntervioned Semater
- Jeseph HeCarshy, st which tins Senater lcacrt-zg stated e eould
~ met Jurnish any inf g shis tery shat Ata soures .
_ was oonsidenttal and he oould sot disclese $t. Hs purther

$hat mo employée of hia eould Jurnis tnfornotign relstive 8¢
. $his mottar end s$hat he Bod 3 not S0 Stecless the

seuros of 8By of hto nstertale L e SR G

fnguiry wos node by Cltve relaer &f
possibilidy of taformation deing
Board. It to WY
uiry ereé alresdy ..

-
-

As you ers swers 8n 3

4he Departaent regarding the
dtvulged dY someone sb $he Zoyalty Revi

o
understanding shat the resulsa this 09
| sontatned ¢n the Depsriment's Jiles.
 Ne gurihsr (avestigaston §9
4u shte mattere "

ﬂl‘tcnpj!lfl“ by dhe MO‘!_:'T

,,,,,, o el :
. L “hx
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T -:Oﬂice Memori.adum - vsiTeD staiis GoveERNMENT
‘ .

TOo . THEE- DIRECTOR DATE: August 16, /yﬁ '/
FROM : - WR, D. M. LADD @D’/ -
. x.. -

SUBJECT: t.ONTNONN QIURTELT
: L e U Al Bk Nt e

"%sormcz OF SENATOR JOSEPH R-CHcCARTHY 'S INFORMATION iﬂ
' ! 1 EES )
. : OVAL OF GOVER ' FHOF. \ .
LGE . ‘ . A
V ,“ . Room____
\ -may
To advige you of the results of our invegtigation in an —

aPPondt dn dat y-“.a v rce of .Q.nnA( Unﬂns-thn’sgg;;fgmi_:ggg; egg;r-

BJJ Vi e v ucuemine wisw EGH 9 [ A1 Y mUvier wie o

cerning the case ofmand to suggest that reports ‘
reflecting the resul¥s 18 investigation be furnished to the '
Attorney General ond no furiher action be taken by the Burecu.

adcssaon - bIc

Senator McCarthy, on July 25, 1950, made a statement on the
Sloor of the Senatemmng;a--vgﬂ in the State Depariment, who

was subsequently tdentified as } subject o] @ Full
Jield loyaliy investigation by e ureau, o BN

In mgking his gtatement, Senator McCarthy distriduted copies

of a document, hereafter referred to as the "exhibit™ whiéh purported

to be a Tivil Service Commission summary of the investigation of~
Posniak. On July 25, 1950, the Attorney General asked us to conduct

an investigation to determine the source from which Senator WcCarthy
obtained this "exhibit,™ indicating in his request that there way -

have besn o violation of Title 18, Seotion 641 and 2071, U8CA4, dealing
with the theft, embezzlement and unlawvful removal of Government documents.
Fe asked the Attorney General whether he desired us to interview Senator
McCarthy or whether he desired to call him before & Federal Grand Jgrye
B In response, Peyton Ford by memorandum of August 3, 1950, advise

1 had discussed the matter with the Attorney General and believed ¢

a plete tnvestigation should be undertaken., He suggested that all inter-
views and other inquiries belisved to de logical and necessary should

be undertaken immediately. o AHY -’:’ﬁ} ;’ g
L0 J o

P R TE A
a0 “-{-

} L]

Accordingly, I interviewed Senator McCarthy on August &, 1950,
as to the roe he "exhibit" which accompanied his press releaae
regarding% Senator McCarthy refused to digclosehi
source and Jur a that no euployeeb’wn ¢£A‘% é&W
any information regarding this matier; tb( rad/3 rictéd thém t
to disclose the source of an*Eo his material singe he fel duty
to protect his source. 5%82 I3h= —

_____ Y a..-mm'ﬂ'mnsﬁ“ " ,

Proceeding from there, we conducted & WHve

Civil Service V‘Tmmiaaion, the State Depar3ment,|and the 33
dﬂm @L 1
. t o )

Attachment
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Boarde JDuring the initial inquiries into this matter it was determined
that Clive Palmer of the Department had conducted an ertensive f$mquirjy
concerning a so-called "leak™ in the Loyalty Review Board. You may
recall that Seth Richardson, Chairman, Loyalty Review Board, on
Maorch 14, 1950, wanted the Bureau to conduct an investigation concerning
this "leak” and we adviged him at that time that the matter was
strictly an administrative one and did not constitute a violation the
Bureau could investigate. Our investigation at the CSC, the State
Department, and the Loyaglty Review Board, and the eramination of
the material gathered by Clive Palmer has revealed the following
significant points:

(1) Senator.UcCarthy g Yexhibit" is apparently not an authentic
copy of anyj document prepared by the CSC, the State Department or
the Loyalty Review Board, according to representatives of ‘these
three agencies. No documents similar to the MicCarthy exhibit”
could be located in the files of these three agencies. The
"exhibi t"bears what purports to be o date staomp of the Investi=
gations Division, Civil Service Commission. No date stamps of
the CSC were Sfound during the investigation similar to the one
%ppearin? on McCarthy's Mezhibit.” It was noted also that the
exhibit" on poge two characterizes the United American Spanish
4id Comnittee os having been cited by the Attorney General.
The Pezhibit? i3 dated September 10, 1948, whereas ihe United
Americon Spanish Aid Committee was not cited by the Attorney General

until April 21, 1949- }, o Mtw‘t —— N ; ,

(2) The Wexhibit" contains a signed statement of”
dated September 7, 1948, which did not appear in the Buregu’'s

loyalty reports and which we have ascertained was taken by the

of cagseé. The CSC has never had a copy of this particular

—‘u‘::; State Department Loyalty Board in connection with the adjudication

statement in its files, indicating that Senator McCarthy's source
is apparently not within the CSC itself. The 'file, as
presently maintained by the State Depariment, up in Sfour

8
fow these folders actually contain the statement
of and it was partzcularly interesting to note that
one of had the Bureau's reports and the *tatement
agrranged in the scme sequence as they appeare n senator McCarthy's
Pexhibit.” These four folders have been traveling back and
forth between the State Depcrtment and the Loyalty Rev;ew Board
but it ig interesting 1o note that Jron Februory 2, 1850, to
May 25, 1950, they were in the possession of the Loyalty Review
Board. Senator.HcOarthy originaglly began his charges against
the Btate Department on February 20, 1950. From February 2, 1950,

-2-
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until April 7, 1950, the file wos maintiained in the office of
Colonel Grover Davis, Chief of the Inspections Division,
Loyalty Beview Board, where all loyalty files are maintained
until such_time a8 an Ezxaminer~Inspector calls for the [file
to prepare the case for the Eoyaliy Review Board. The

Jile was called by Dr. Cyril L. Coombs, Examiner-Ingpector,
Loyalty Review Board, on April 7, 1950, and maintained in hig
custody in a locked file cabinet from 4dpril 7, 1850, until
May 25, 1950, except for the period May 4, 1950, to May 24

1850, & which time the file ha en tranamitied to
at 0zford, ORio. was Chairman of
e panel considering the ccse. However, ile the file was

in Dr. Coomba' office, the key to the file cabinet was kept
in his "incoming work box" on the top of his desk and this
Jact could apparently have been known to other employees of
the Loyalty Review Board not immediately concerned with the case
and such employees could thereby have gained access to the file.

(3) You will WQ&J, the Baltimore O0ffice
advised us Tha! had adutsed Sdﬂ

| AN more Ojfice on Maroh 20 1950, that
BEenavor MclCarthy wag going to expogs a State
Department employee. At the time Weuion a
memorandum apparently from Senator MclLarthy's office which
included quoted moterial apparently from Bureau investigative
reports. Agent ~conc1uded this material came from our
reports because he recognized the names of Special Agenta Joseph
Kelly and Richard Clancy. 4 ent#only had a glimpse
of this memorandum in 088se and, of course, did not

make any direct inquiries o oncerning tt. XNo record
could be located at the time 0J G case on

[ ered that in the loyalty inveamm
w reports had been submiited by SA Joseph M. Kelly
and S4 Richard T'. Clancy. The possidbility, therefore, exists
that the "exhibit" which Senator McCarthy used on July 25, 1850,

is the same document whichh-had in his possession on March
20, 1950. We, of course, have taken no steps toward interviewing

ecause, as previously noted, when I interviewed Senator

clarthy on dugust 4, 1950, he stated that no employee in his

l office could furnish aony information concerning this maiiter since
he had instructed them all not to diasclose the source of any of

his material.

(¢) Baged on information provided on a highl [ ial basis
by
possible suspect in 8 case is




e e T D e e Rl e N e e e L i LY

lf\
n‘.’ :' - i.

Loyalty Review Board.‘has stated that_the CSC
in 4 established for all practical purposes that had

been furnishing information to Congressmen W, esworth,

Busbey, Reese and Bursell. According to #spenda

a great deal of time eztrgcting informmation from FBI reports,
reports from _th CUA, and other sources which laces on

Q;g ggrd£= Jhad,a'lan heard In 1944 thn“gg;gtg;g d
eight or ten :?ue cabinets containing material and documents
obtained through his official position at the ( 9.# ad~

vised that in connection with the’ Kéevars Serv case,
Senator McCorthy had made staotements before the Senate referring
to a decigion handed down by the Loyalty Review Board approzimately
8ix hours before the Loyalty Review Boird actually transmitited

the decision to the State Department. odvised that

was erxrtremely nervous and excited on the day this incident occurred.
FThen Clive Polmer of the Department of Justice nttanpted to maka

an investigation of the "leak” gt the Lo;;ﬂ;}ie;ﬂw Boagrd,
Jurnished information concernin to Palmer. Palmer que ned
several iidiiiduals at the Board and was apparently going +o0

question but had departed for home late in the after-
noon when FPalmer finished to o Joyees, and the
Jollowing da
According to

and feels that the te steps to
renove Communists fv-nm the Ggyernmg!’;te s atil not pe-
turned to work at the Loyalty Beview Board and we have made no
effort to interview him because of Rhis phya;cal condition.

Information in Bureay Files Begarding -

as the subject of o special iInquiry type investigation
e position of fnvestigatar, House Commitiee on Un-dmerican,

““ Durini thﬁ tniui r-i it was determined that

T T T | L e
NN B L Y,
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During the course of our investigation we have not
interviewed the Honorable Seth ¥. Richardson, Chairman, Loyalty
Review Board; L. V. Meloy, Executive Secretary; or Mr. James F.
Hatcher, Chief, Investigations Division, CSC. It was gscerigined
that Richardson is "camping out” in the Mine woods out of touch of
civilization. Meloy is suffering from a heart attack and his condition
will not permit an interview with him. Hatcher is on leave in Canada.
However, it i1s doubtful whether these men would be cble to provide
any information without reference to their files and we have
erxamined the appropriate files at the CSC and the Loyalty Review
Board and have discussed the matter with officials presenily on
duty at thege agencies.

RECOMMENDATION ¢

Attached for your approval is a memorandum to the Atiorney
General transmitting reports reflecting the resulits of our investi-

P , ﬂ;gztion and copies of reports reflecting the resu of the ecial
1',‘ﬁ§#30t quiry type investigation conducied concerning
AR ‘4The Attorney General is being advised that no furthe

3 ol
" 1¢f*£contemplated by the Bureau in this matter.
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T0: éDirector : Ladd
—__Nr. Ladd . Goos

—Mr. Clegg | Giavin
—Jr. Glavin Mz, Michols
—Mr. Harbo- . h
— MNr. Richols | wrmoey_

——MNr. Rosen Mr. Eatbe

—Mr. Tracy Mo Belmoot
— Mr., Belmont | st Moar
— Mr. Mohr Telo. Room —

___MNr. Carlgon | mx Nease __
— Mr, Callahan < Gammay ____
~Mr. Rease emem————
—_ _Mips Gandy '
... Personnel Files Bection
___Records Bection

e

_ . %
—_ Mre. 8killman -y
See Mo For Appropriate Action
Bend File Rote and Return

Clyde Tolson
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Oﬁi Memor(amdum e UNITED STATES GOVE

TO : I'm- chﬂ" F_Bi )
D\x;u 't QUY HOPTEL, SAC, Washington Field (\) |

SUBJECT: _ONEKNOWN SUBJECT;

Source of Senator JOSEPH nuoc_n__gm}_._
nformaton rment ERployRat)e.
RBEMOVAL OF NT PROPERTY

LOYALTY OF GOVERMNMENT E[PLUYEES"
Gurtie 12123218) ALL IIFORMATION CONTA
HEREL |5 L0 2SS FIED

= investigator by U. 5. Senat H R. McCARTHY, made the folLlowing]state-
‘ ment to Special Agent w: this office, when contacted emn

; September 15, 1950, en official business. )

' SN : *T would 1ike to get a copy of the Burean's summary report

on IAEIIORE'"_I—IQ presumed that approx!.nat.e.l.y twelve Burean offices had
I thess reports, and that copies slso been distributed to ONI and 0-2,

#

44_-

Departnent of the Amy. cated that in the past, he had been able

to secure sames informat: raa the New York Office of ONI. He stated thxt
—— WA A T £oam AL pr— ]

be needed such & repari inasmuch as Senator MoCARTHYI, in the .l.uum-u, WL

not make any further allegations without being able to support such alle- B
gations by an investigative report. He sald that if he could get the repert,

he could attribute the information contained therein to anocther goverrmemb
4 investigative agency, explaining that 'thil is what happened in t

Case®, , , -

sed that he was aware that ths Bureau had initiated an
inve ation to determine how Senator McCARTHY could have cbtainsd a
L Be

l.-#a_ntian appearine Len +ha o -tmegtl-l‘gati?e M1a ccﬂn-rn'i'na

also statsd that the Senator had been questioned in this regard by ud.m
to the Di.roctor D. M. IADD.

saidth,at 1f he had the IATTIMURE summary report, it would be
handiad in the sams fashion as was done in the JEEEECase, explaiming that
he would ingert the information appearing im the Bureau report in the fom
of a8 summary of information appearing in the CSC investigative files, tlus
making it appear that his office had sscured & CSC file rather than a Bureau .
file. In this way, dhewuldmbbaﬁolstinzmlmimmd:

S - DV‘?F

RIATZ AGUUICIES

Al PIETD OTTICES
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E%TKECORDED Com™ Frrem -~
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cc - Baltimore (100=1530)
oc = New York (100=94061)
cc = WFO File 100~-20548




and thus a theft of goverment property ocass, as such could not be mroved,
He also balieved that a theft of goverment property with respect to the -
infamation contained in the report could not be proved inassuch as the
information would be campletely paraphrased, making it impossible for amy
cbserver to determine that the information was wbunlly taksn from & Bureau

repart, | - a_ wld

: rv
did not specifically ask Agent © sacurs a cq:y o,
report, nor did he in any way intimate that he could cbtain this report
fran his Bureau soquaintances. He likeswise did not indicate that Senat
McCARTHY was aware of the practice evidently adopted by him in tha
Case or in making such an informal request far & Burean repeort,

The foregoing data was volunteered in its entirely b who
made these statemeuts without €I citation of Agent ose only
cament. at the concluslon o renark was that this report would
not be svailsble to him, :

has been in contact with this office during the imnvestigatiom
of th (HE Case, He has furnished this office with general corres=
pondsnce received by Senator McCARTHY which comtained certain allegatioms
bearing on the internal security of the country, which allegttiona wore
within the Bureau's investigative jurisdiction, .

Centact with will be contimwsd on a strictly formal and
officiai basis, and s office will contime to receive such comspondonoe
as voluntarily nakaa available, unless otherwise advised by the ‘ I
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otor, -Federal Buresu of Invntl.;ation'

o:fr]ara, Deputy Attorney Gemeral qont e s 203

AN SUBJECT §. : .51-16-9
SOURCE_OF SENATOR JOSEPH R. uocmnx_,g_.. o .
INFUREATI(H REGARDING oovmmmmrm '
“RaMGVAL ‘OF GOVERMAENT PROPERTY - -

LOYALTY OF OCOVEKN(ENT BMPLOYEES

-

dugust 16, 1950,

Plosse interview Mr. Seth Jr‘,mhlr pther poroqﬂ" Geadyimm
wontioned in your memorandum, including at tineg -
deermed propitiou valop all logioa 8. purpose is to

[ ]
determine whothonﬁ or anyops else, bas violated Seotion 2071
or Seotion &41, T U.5.C. (1948 ed, ), in supplying information

to Senator MoCarthy or otherwise. ) /'2/‘ T/éé P ;’ .,'
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TO . ;Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE: Sopt.nber 28, 1950 -'
. - !
FROM ton Ford, Deputy Attorney General :uumnn. ; ;‘ re—-i
. Y . )
supJEC. ‘Gn Subject o .
Scurce of Senator Jose ca

L
InTornation Rbgardin_g_gow:mnw
Renovol of Goverument Property; -

\l"\oyelty of Government Employees.

This refers to our pemorandun of September 19,
1950, rolat.i.ng to ths casc mntionod above.

e have been informed thatm b"’c
now a Civil Service investigator, ma
snfornetion regerding the matter under investigaticn.

sddition to the interviews suggested in our previo umormdm,
4t is docired that you arrange to ba terviesad.

dee JEC‘
' n.-r}!‘.z'/' a//é_// ‘?_j f

PL;' "'-I.D 4’
INDEXED - 47




bo tale matter and Lad NS
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decned tious and
) f«uﬁ- or anyons else, has viclated Section

2071 or Sestion 642 18 U.B.C. (1948 -d.), su sopplying -
information to m%or MoCarthy or otherwise.® - _ -

.. Handle Samediately. uwmuwunm.
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. (3) Yo saviee you that
3, 1950, 'lﬂt mt :, lm.

BACKROUND INPRMATION - -

- You will reeall en September 15, 1950,
Agent of the Weshington Field Offios he would like
. Puresu's summary report on Lattimcre, and in this regard
M) volunteered if he had the lattiimore 5, it
,uth.umfsﬂmnm‘omuw. !um-a,ws 5

2 what does he mean by fhigte | Seew L L
- . ’
xmmmutmwm-mu. '

. V . {J‘
statement on the floor of the Benate éomoerming "Mr, P(L
Department, who was subsequently identifisd Uubjolt o
of a full field leyalty iwvestigzation by the Buresu, ais ,-:w*v-.

statement, Sonstor NoCarthy distridbuted sopies of & docwwnt whieh ’, -;j i
) be & Civil Bervics Coamission summary ef the izvestigation -
of On July 25, 1950, the Attormey Oensral asked ws So eondwod -
an ation %0 determine the souros from whish Senator NMoCarthy

-I-.L-G-—A hia dosmmont. Sha f-n-t‘lr_t{n- daslnsad that Ranatre .nf‘.nllih"l

WV MN T G SETEE P

‘ocn-nt 1s app-.rontly 20t an authentic eopy “of any “document p-puvd _
by the GSC, the Stats Department er the lLoyaliy Beview Board, M‘*
$o representatives of these tree Agenciss, 1In additiem, the aou—t SR

. distridbuted by Senator NeCarthy pontains imsoeuracies, nﬂ 1% was popln_ﬂ_
.in such & way as to indicmte 18 mld not have been prepared as 8 C3C %
summfy of the investipation Ia addition, you Will recall -
(:1"* 23, 1950, the Bal Office advised wa tha

E ﬂnt o.f Shat affios that Semator NoOurthy was going T ;,
‘e a State Department employee. At that time. - /
. -
| /2= blE

\ NOT RECORDED

B NOV 131957
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s 7' Abe correst date 2, 1950, and mot August 2, 1950, shich dats -

o .- N
had in kis possessioen & memorandum, sppareantly from Semater T :
moCarthy's effice, which included quoted material, apparently Orea e
Suweau investigative reperts. The pessibility exists that the document . .
which NoCarthy weed sn July 25, 1950, ie 0o stms decwmemt
which had §a s possession en Nareh 20, 1950, end
possl ty further sxists that this is the dosument Uhat _
wes referring to on September 15, 1950, &s noted sbeve, Tt
further appear from the above tha sot thiaking when he ~
said what he did sn September 1S5, o A

el
Lt

Ab the suggestien of ths Attorney Gensrsl, I interviewsd Ssmater -
NoCarthy on August &, 1950, as to she soures of the document which
agoompanied his press relesse regarding Senator b’ =L
BoCarthy refused to discless his pouroce, he said bhe dad W
{ngtructed the employees in his effice mot to diseless the poures of G
any of his msterial, since be folt it his duty to protect bhis souress. . -

S - o DT Qn-3r78-223) - T D

In view of the sbove, 4% is respestfully suggested that we de - ]
aot interview ocerning kis statewent given to m @ T

L

Yor your information, the investigstion requested by the Attormay
gensral oo spator ¥oCarthy's document, which s captioned,
*gnknown: Subject)
t Ewpl

: © -0 With reference taquiry soncerning the sorrectoess of .
-, the dsts on which 4 the Buresu you are advised that -

T in the memorandus from Nr. Belmont $o me dated October &, 1950, -
. We regret ihat this tmaccuragy ssowrred and we have sorrected 1%,
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Oﬂice Mm - WIN e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
' Mr. A. He mlm | , DATE: October 10' 1950

uou ' 8. He mw \ -
SUBJECT: ONN SUBJECT R :—*—l.__
ource of Senator Joseph R ' Seels___

Ramoval of Government Property i

LOTALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES b -

PURPOSE 1 1"" 9 —

7 —— andy_

To advise Ur. Payton Ford results of interview wit: ([N —

Civil Service Commisasion Investigator.

BACKGROUND s _
By memorandum dated September 28, 1 Mr, on Ford, Deputy Attorney
General, requested the Bureau to interview a Civil Service Commission
Investigator, who may have some helpful : BAvion regarding the matter under investi.
gation. .

was interviewed by Agents of the Washington Field Office on October
6, and advised t he was unaware of any reason suggesting his possession of informa-

tion regarding instant case. Upon questi it was developed that he handled
Civil Service Comuission Investigation of several years ago and
subsequently his summary and recommendations case were quoted in either the

"Daily:Worker” or the maggzine "PM,* such information apparently having been 1llegally
obtained from the Civil#brvice Commission files. According tolilmnilNNNY
was also nown as "DrejX," which may have been the reason for the NET That he

knew s hing about instant case since has been referred to in this case
as d "
RECOMMENDATION: =

If you agree, there is attached hereto a suggested memorandum to Mr.
- Payton Ford advising him tha interviewed at which time he stated that_
he was unaware of any reason Suggesting that he was in possession of information
regarding instant investigation. .

g g ;

S 2 AH166 5.
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«r. Peyton Pord ) R
Deputy Attorney General

& Pirector, FEI

. NALTY OF GOVERMMENT NMPLOTEES - i s

T oo -.;.'--'~,'-, S e gl
T . 22705 LSt

< hfmnco 1c made to your om of Sepbeﬂnr 28, 1.950.

requesting that the Bureau imtcrview a fivil Service

" Cemmission Investigatar, who mxy have some he information rcgarding
i.nstant CABS

6
Please be adrised that moctobarﬁ 1950
I U interviewed the Washington mm ntti.co
4 at which time udthathmmﬂtwnuan suzrest~
i ing he was in poasegssion of mﬁntlon r-guding instant m.-tigtiun.

- fhelbmahboingcallodtoywrcthntimlntbm

S you hln Turther infomtion which may assist this Nnn h ilhr-

' [ AP!’RO*r"mqamam ST

ARD FITIT OTRYCES
ADVISZ . pvory
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| October 11, 1950
1to: | BY SPECLAL MESSEIGER -

‘ﬂi‘ seurlet Sep 19, Iqso,m Bulet Septuber 29,
jnstru.ctadtont torthinym:rreportreﬂ. tional ipyestic

- 4patant case information cbtained £

""4pterview with Special Age

Dt ‘-umm 41

unm‘en- LT Y0 : i
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O]ﬁce Memorandum - vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  JNre De-M. h&ﬂ/ DATE: Ootobsrh 1950 '

FROM : A, H. Belmonrn
é"

SUBJBCT: _INKNOWN SUBJECT o~

"

|

F

LOYALTY OF QOVERRMENT EMPLOYEES

:ai-

\z

PURPOSE -
_______To include in WFO report information pertaining to_
m“ion to Bureau agent that he had prepared CSC Summary of Infor-
on ch was used by Senator MoCarthy on the floor of the Senate in the case
referred to by Senator McCarthy as Mr, X. MNcCarthy later distributed copies of
the alleged CSC Summary.

BACKGROUND: ’ | h "

You will recall by d September 19, 1950, the Washington Field
Office advised tha employed as an investigator
by Senator Joseph K Rorariny, stated to opecilal Agent of the WFO
that he would like to get a eopy of the Bureau's summary rep timore,
Surine presumed that approximately iwelve Bureau offices had eports and
that copies had been distributed to ONI and G-2; further, that in the past he had
been able to secure same information from the New Yoxrk Office of ONI. Surine
claimed he needed such a report inasmuch as Senator McCarthy in the future would
pot make any further allegations without being able to support such allegations
by an investigative report. He said that if he could get the report, he could
attribute the information contained therein to another govermment investigative
agency explaining that,®This is what happened in th case.,” You will
recall that the case presented before the Senate by or McCarthy and
described as the cese of Mr, X was later determined to be the case of

Surine further advised that he was gware that the Bureau had initiated
an investigation to determine how Senator McCarthy oould have obtained the infor-
mation appearing in the CSC investigative file concerning [P that he ~
also had heard that the Senator had been questioned in this regard by you.
ated that if he could have the Lattimore sumary report it would be
od in t'e same fashion as was done in the case, explaining that he
ould insert the information appearing in the Pureau report in the form of a
umnary of information appearing in the CSC imvestigative files; thus making it

pear that his of fice had secured a CSC file rath/l ec:u In
this way, (iiatd he would not be f(_ngj éa 1l o
CcSC mnm;.ry report would not be a boéﬁ‘jfga report of a g ; and thus,

a Theft of Gor erment, Property oaa? as such, could not be proved.
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o sgerfil sovised wnallIIN 414 not specificarly ask him to secure
a oopy of this report nor did he in any way intimate that he could obtain this
report from his Bureau ascquaintances, He likewlse did not indica Senator
McCarthy was aware of the practice evidently adopted by him in the
or in making such an informal request for a Bureau report. Agent urther
advised that the foregoing data was wolunteered in its entirety by =h

Fwade the statements without any aolicita_ti;x-a-on the_;;;rt of

You will also recall that by memorandum dated September 19, 1950,
Deputy Attorney General Pey'ton Ford instructed the Bureau to reopen its investi-
gation in this matier and %0 interview certain individuals wbo had been previously
set forth in Bureau memorandum to the Department as not having been interviewed
due to their absence from the city or illness, The investigation is still
continuing at this time and & report has not been submitted by the Washington
Field Office reflecting the additional investigation oconducted by that office

a3 reguested by Mr, Peyton Ford.
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FROM : d. H Bolnonta/@'

SUBJECT: &ENWH SUBJECT "
URCE OF SENATOR JOSEPH R

arson, well known newspaper columnist, ir
conc Jnstant case. Mr. Beth W. H
airpan, Loyalty Review Boa icated that Fearson may have
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COnCeTning Wiis MAaLLOT.

‘

You will recall that Senator McCarthy on July 25, 1950, made a latmnt
on the floor of the Senate conce & "lMr. X" in the State Department, who was
subsequently identified as ubject of a full field loyalty . c
'‘investigation by the Bureau. ¥

In making his statement Senator McCarthy distributed sopies of & document

| which purported to be a Civil Service Commission summary of the investigation of
' : 25, 1950, the Attonwr Genoral asked ws to conduct an m_!.:ption

4L 1, UBCA, dealing with the theft, zslemsnt and unla resoval ef
government documents. The Attornsy General suggested that all interviews ull m
i.nquirios believed to be logical and necessary should be condmtod. R

LR

The i.nnst;gation conducted by the Burean in this matter disclosed that

‘ S WA __a W e AR ol e andbl A a e

gqugmary distributed by Senaior NieCarihy is apparently not &n auibemiis.
\_@m document. preparsd by the Civil Service Gommission, the o State Departmsnt er
the

Loyalty Review Boardy further, that documents similar to the .%M
by, I@%%Apﬂld be locsted in the files of thess three agencies. The summary L

bears what purports to be a date stamp of the Investigations Division, Civil 80
Comaission; howsver, no date stamps of the Civil Service Commission were found

. lduri.ng the investigation similar to the one appearing on the summary. It was ah'o

noted that the summary on page two characterizes the United American Spanish A3d
thsIttorneyﬁSnoraI. ;[t'illbenat.odthlt ¥
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ty Review Board, was a poss .
the Civil Service Commission in 1944 established for all practical purpo-n" '
t.hat- had been turnishmgminf?-n ion to congressmen ’I’igglenocrth, meoy,
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Resse, and Bursell,
extract fo

sources wvhich he places on three by five cards., 4Acoording to
is fanatical on the subject of Communism and feels that the goverumen

taxing appropriats steps L0 Temove Communists from the govomantl “

bldma od bha dnbtoaswed aswse 44 was ‘-“.-_‘ha‘“ g.".at_'.-. than

il Vi VP & MmAd AL -- AR ———

According %e

Pureau files disclose that
type investigation f

reports reflecting the results of she invn;'ignuon conducted in this matter werd'
transmitted to the Attorney General, at which time 1t was pointed out that Wr,
Seth ¥, Richardson and Mr, L, ¥V, Meloy, both of ths Loyalty Review Board, and Nr.
James E, Hatcher, Civil Service Commission, were not interviewsd becanse it was -
ascertained that Richardson and Hatcher were somewhsre in the Forth on vacation
and that Meloy was suffering from a heart attack, In addition to the reports
reflecting the results of the investigation conducted in instant cass, the

Attorney General was also furnished with coples of the cial Inquiry type
investigation conducted by the Bureau concerning :

By letter datsd tember 19, 1950, the Washington Field Office advised
th now exployed as an investigator by Senator
Jos . , state ecial Agentmof the Washingtey

Field Office that he womld like to get a co eal's summary report on
Lattimore. SPoresumed that approximately twelve Buresu offices had sudbmitte
reports and that copies had been distributed to ONI and G-2; further, that in
the past he had been able to secure some information from the New York Office

of ONI, Surine claimed he nesded such a report inasmuch as Senator McCarthy in
the future would not make any further allegations without being able to support
such allegations by an investigative report., He said that if he could get the
report he could attribute the information contained therein to miir ﬁnmont

art

investigative agency explaining that "this is what happened in case,"
You will recall that the case presented before the Senate by Senator and
described as the case of TMr, X" was later determined to be the case o

T ——

her advised that he was aware that the Bureau had initiated
an investigation to determine how Senator McCarthy could have obtained the imfor-
mation appearing in the Civil Service Comnission investigative file concerning
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o had heard that the Senator had besen questionsd in
indicated that if he could have the latitimore
be handled in the sane fashion as was done in the

laining that he would in
tion & in the

in the
%TWME’ thus ma it a t his
ce had secured a Civil Service Commission file ra Mls.
(‘.SG -mﬁ PaDOT i&ﬁid— not be a bona Fide revort over E
R —————— el —

and that he
this regard by you.
[ report it

la
G s )

thun a theft of govurmlant proporty case, as such, ¢
You will also recall that by wemorandun dated @eptember 19, 1950,
Deputy Attorney General Wmm! to m&;ﬁ:t-
investigation in this ma and to interview certain individuals bhad been
previcualy set forth in Bureau memorandum to the Attorney Genersl of August 16,

1950, as not having been iuterviewed dus to their absence from the city or

11lness.

On October 10, 1950, Mr. Seth W. Richardson, Chairman, Loyalty Review
Board, was interviewed by a Washington Field Office Agent, at which time he advised

’ that about the tims of the McCarthy statement in instant case broke, Richapdgon
om Drew is frie and on

rec )

at that time by a member of Sena
ltlffthntheﬁibeonobta ormation Ifrom an individual exployed in the
LByslty Review Board...further, That an "ﬁiﬂﬁi::;uﬂ exployed by the Loyalty -Rﬂiw

Board has besn seen at Senator McCarthy's office...
who works for you?*

Richardson advised that he cannot say that Pearson umg hun
furnishing information to McCarthy or had been seen at McCarthy's
sation was obvious. Atthsti.nufl’oarson'lulln:lchudaon-smtmn
Emyﬁ of the Loyalty Review Board and 80 informed
sd of Richardson as to whether he

lucutivo&erohry = e ‘
o Pearson. Ir.
Fearson if the Bureau wishes to conuct. rur-on

In Deputy Attorney General Ford's msmorandum of Ssptember 19, 1950, as
was pointed out previously, he instructed the Bureau to interview Seth W. Richardson
and other persons mentioned in Bureau memorandum of August 16, 1950, including
at times deemad propitious and develop all logical leads.

b




¢ ¢ HECOMENDATION:

If you agree, it is nconenﬂad that the sttached memorandum be
routed to Assistant Director Wic hols for.ihs purpose ol ) W Fearson
tgﬁzﬂ Sonseraing Tiformtion 1o MW
This recGiindnlatidi mads since M. s instructed the
Bureau t0 cover all logical lsads amd specifically to interview Beth W.
Richardson, who in turn has furnished us informetion indicating that Pearson

has additiomal informsation ooncerning this msiters ¥or the assistance of
Assistant Director Nichols there is attached hereto a swmmary msmorandwm in

instant case dated smgust 16, 1950, setting forth background informaticn snd

tha results of the investigation conducted as of that time.
$ et wa AAoarf2d.
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